
 
 

AGENCY CONTACT MEMORANDUM 
#2020-1020 
TO:                 Agency IT Leadership, Technical Contacts 
  
FROM:           Kari Welch, Executive Director 
                         Office of IT Architecture and Governance      
  
DATE:            October 20, 2020 
  
SUBJECT:     Adobe Flash End of Life (EOL) - December 2020 
  
In April of 2017, Adobe announced that Flash will no longer be supported after 
December 31, 2020, and several browsers and operating systems will be disabling Flash 
functionality.  In an effort to understand where Flash is still used in the Enterprise, 
COT has developed a form to collect this information.  COT will be evaluating the 
needs of continuing Flash for existing application functionality and determining next 
steps.  The form can be completed by anyone in the Executive Branch, please share with 
your application administrators and developers accordingly.  COT requests this form to 
be completed for any application with a Flash dependency no later than COB Friday, 
October 23. 
  
For more information regarding Adobe Flash Player End of Life, please visit Adobe’s 
Official General Information Page at 
https://www.adobe.com/products/flashplayer/end-of-life.html 
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